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Questions and Answers 1 

The Government received the following questions on the DRFP and has answered 
them accordingly. 

Question 1) Section L.6 (b) (4) states, “…..each Volume shall contain a more detailed table of 
contents to delineate the subparagraphs within that Volume.”  What do the words “more 
detailed” refer to?  More detailed than what? 

-Government Response:  The Government has removed the word “more”.   

Question 2) Section L.6 (c) “…schedule of wages, salaries and benefits”.  What does this apply 
to?  At the company level or applicable just to the resources identified in the proposal? 

-Government Response:  This applies to the resources identified in the proposal. 

Question 3) Section L.8 (a) 2. I & II Organizational Conflicts of Interest Avoidance Plan & 
Safety & Health Plan are required to be compliant with Government specs/requirements.  We 
may not have control over page count corresponding to these specs.  Can these plans be 
removed from the page count? 

-Government Response:  There is not page count for Conflict of Interest Avoidance Plan & Safety 
& Health Plan.  See table at L.7 (a). 

Question 4)  Request a one week extension to the proposal due date in light of the annual plant 
shutdown between Christmas and New Year’s Day. 

-Government Response:  The Government will extend the proposal due date from 45 calendar 
days from release of the RFP to 52 calendar days. The anticipated release date is 3 December 
2013 with a response date of 23 January 2014. 


